
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Harms, Jenny; Green, Chelsey
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: surface commingling application PLC-830 DENIED
Date: Friday, December 16, 2022 11:20:49 AM

NMOCD has denied Surface Commingling Application PLC-830 for the following reason(s):
 

Failure to conduct or demonstrate that notification of this application was conducted in
accordance with 19.15.12.10 C.(4) NMAC

 
The applicant may re-submit a new application addressing the above concerns. Adequate
notification of the new application shall be provided.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 8:43 AM
To: Harms, Jenny <Jenny.Harms@dvn.com>
Subject: FW: surface commingling application PLC-830
 
Jenny,
 
Do you have an update regarding the request for information in the email below?
 
Please note that failure to take steps to address each of the topics addressed in this email within 10
business days of receipt of this email may result in the Division rejecting the application requiring the
submittal of a new application by the applicant once the topics have been fully addressed.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 3:43 PM
To: Harms, Jenny <Jenny.Harms@dvn.com>
Subject: FW: surface commingling application PLC-830
 
Jenny,
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This is the last communication I have regarding PLC-830
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 12:44 PM
To: Green, Chelsey <Chelsey.Green@dvn.com>
Subject: FW: surface commingling application PLC-830
 
Ms. Green,
 
Do you have a status update regarding the request for information below?
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 4:08 PM
To: Green, Chelsey <Chelsey.Green@dvn.com>
Subject: surface commingling application PLC-830
 
Ms. Green,
 
I am reviewing surface commingling application PLC-830 which involves a commingling project that
includes the Lone Tree Draw 14 Central Tank Battery 1 and is operated by Devon Energy Production
Company, LP (6137).
 
Please provide a list of the noticed persons for this application including the tracking number for the
notice provided to each in a table format. Additionally please include the avadavat of publication if
public notice had been conducted.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

COMMENTS

Action  167811

COMMENTS
Operator:

DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP
333 West Sheridan Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

OGRID:

6137
Action Number:

167811
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

COMMENTS

Created By Comment Comment Date

dmcclure Rejected under Action ID: 64640 12/16/2022
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